
.

.. - .

j a**c , UMito ST Airso
,,,

# '; NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISs!ON ' 5
'

,' WASHINGTON, D. C. hkb5

k RB 2 E N
.....

The Catholic University
of America

Attn: Mr. Robert E. Bechtel
Asst. Controller for Government

Contracts and Grants
Wa shington, D.C. 20054

SUBJECT: 40DIFICATI0fi fi0. FIVE (5), t'RC C0!JTRACT fl0. f RC-04-78-250

Dear fir. Bechtel:

The subject contract expired on 7/31/81.

I have reviewed your Appendix C Statement of Costs for the period 3/16/80 through
7/31/81. Costs under this contract as determined by the Contracting Officer and
payments to date are as follows:

Total Allov:a ble Costs $307,856.00
Payments To Date 277,070.40
Outstanding Voucher #8 30,448.50
Balance Remaining 337.10

Based on this information, the amount of $337.10 remains to be deobiigated in order that
our books will be in agreement. When final payment of Voucher #8 is received, please
sign in the space provided below and return three copies of this letter to me.

If you have further questions concerning this contract, please contact Rose Marie _

Silvis at (301) 492-4297. ,

_

Sincerely,
|

I ([.f a,- - -- ,

WG' /, L h _'w ,

Kellogg W. Morton, Chief
Research Contract Branch
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration

cc: P. C . Facedo, PI
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| Thomas J. Huittt '

' Title: Assistant Vice President & Controller
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